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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP)# SFD-2840
Addendum
Updated 05/04/11

The following is additional information regarding RFP #SFD-2840, titled Bio Watch Sampling Program released on April 22, 2011.  The Proposal due date of May 9, 2011 @ 4:00 pm remains unchanged.
The optional pre-proposal conference provided a forum for a relatively informal dialog between prospective proposers and the City of Seattle spokespeople in an attempt to clarify the City’s requirements.  The following set of questions and answers is NOT a verbatim account of that discussion.  What is presented here is an attempt to capture the essence of each question asked at the conference along with an answer that is more considered and researched than that given in the discussion.  In some cases the answer is simply changed for grammatical correctness, whereas, in other cases, the answer may appear totally different.  

Regardless of the differences between the dialog that took place on 04/28/11 and this document, this document is the official response to the questions offered in the Pre-Proposal Conference and any additional questions thereafter.  

This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Sr. Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing and Contracting
Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	RFP Additions/Revisions/Deletions

	1
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	
	
	The City’s Equal Benefits coordinator is Steven Larson.  Contact information is:  206-684-4529 or via email at steven.larson@seattle.gov


	2
	04/28/11
	05/02/11
	Will the City require prevailing wages for Drivers who collect air samples?
	No.  The City has determined this is not applicable with this line of work.  
	DELETION: The following Sections shall be deleted in its entirety from the RFP:
Section 18:  Federal Funding Requirements.

Section 19:  Prevailing Wage Requirements.

Page 28 of 28 - Attachment 3:  Delete Attachments 3a & 3b
DELETION: The following Sections shall be deleted in its entirety from the Contract Sample, Attachment #2:

Section 39:  Davis Bacon Act.

Section 40:  Prevailing Wage Requirements.

	3
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	
	
	Clarification:  The evaluation of the proposals will occur between May 9th – May 16th

	4
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	
	
	Clarification:  The City will award a contract to only one successful Proposer.

	5
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	Will the Vendor be expected to participate in the BAC Meetings?
	Yes. It is anticipated that the group would meet approximately four (4) times a year.  

	Addition to Section 4 – Scope of Work:  

Vendor shall participate in the BAC meetings.  

	6
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	a.  Will there be a requirement added to the Scope of Work for Bio Watch operators and participants to attend the National Bio Watch Conference?  
b. If yes, will the Vendor cover the costs or the City? 

c. Is there one a/year?
	a. YES.  

b. The Vendor is expected to cover the cost.

c. Yes.
	

	7
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	
	
	Clarification:  The Vendor will purchase the filters and supplies for the units, which can be factored into the proposal cost estimate.  



	8
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	Task 4 - 4.4 Training:  If the City exercises their option to renew the contract agreement; does the City have any expectations for additional refresher training sessions? 
	If and when the contract is renewed adjustments in scope and budget can be handled then.  For the term of this agreement, proposals may enhance training beyond what is required The City will determine whether to include any additional enhancements and costs in the Agreement.   
	Clarification:  Any added enhancements separately listed in the proposal will not be evaluated.  



	9
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	
	
	Delete:  Section 12:  Background Checks: 

Delete the last Sentence that that states:  “The requirements apply to all Vendor workers and mandate an appropriate Personnel Risk Assessment and security awareness training as directed by Seattle City Light. “ 

	10
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	Will the Vendor be required to go through the City for background checks?
	No.  The City will not conduct background checks on the Vendor’s employees; however, the City will score how the Vendor conducts background checks and the depth of the background checks.  

	

	11
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	Will the City accept approvals from DHS indicating the employees have gone through background checks?
	NO. The City requires information on how the Vendor conducts background checks.  

See RFP 21.5 - Mandatory Proposal Format and Response, I - c.  
	Clarification:  City will incorporate a requirement where the Vendor will provide to the Fire Department, a report of the employees who have passed their Background Checks.  This may be incorporated into the driver’s contact list.   

	12
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	Section 17 Environmental Specification – Paper and Paper Requirements.  We use carbonless paper to make carbon copies.  We are not sure that if a product exists that is post consumer recycled.  
	The City desires the Vendor make an effort to use 100% PCF, or provide what is feasible.
	

	13
	04/28/11
	04/28/11
	
	
	Clarification:  Vendor References will be checked before the notice of award of a contract.  




Page 1 of 4

[image: image1.png]